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Addendum No. 1 
  

RFP for General Planning Consulting Services  

Addendum Release Date June 02, 2022  

 RFP # 2022-05  
 
 RFP Due Date/Time: June 16, 2022, 2:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
Submit To: City Clerk 
  City of Wilton Manors 

  2020 Wilton Drive 

  Wilton Manors, Florida 33305 
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to answer questions received from potential proposers.  These are questions 
that were received prior to the published deadline for questions of May 30, 2022.  

IMPORTANT NOTE – the following is added to RFP # 2022-05.  It is the Proposer’s responsibility to use the revised 
information when preparing the response. 

1. Q:  Who will be the Project Manager on behalf of the City?      

A:   Roberta Moore, Community Development Services Director. 

 

2. Q:  Will any Broward County Surtax projects come out of this contract?     

A:  Possibly. 

 

3. Q:  Are there any CBE or M/DBE requirements for this contract?     

A:  Per Section 5.1.9, it is encouraged however not required. 

 

4. Q:  Can you provide a list of projects that will come out of this contract?      

A:   Please see Section 2 of the RFP. 

 

5. Q:  Are the subconsultants required to complete all the Attachments (A-G)? Or Are these attachments for 

Prime-only?       

A:  No, Prime-only.       

 

6. Q:  What is the budget for the overall contract?        

A:  On-going services for the duration of the contract. 

 

7. Q:  If a firm is submitting as a Prime, can it also be on other teams as a subconsultant?      

A:  Yes. 

 

8. Q:  If a company does not currently offer domestic partner benefits in light of the 2015 Obergefell v. 

Hodges decision that same-sex marriage is protected under the Due Process and Equal Protection Clauses 
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of the Fourteenth Amendment.  Will the City reconsidered this provision since the Ordinance was adopted 

in 2013? Would a company that does not currently offer domestic partner benefits be eligible for 

consideration through this procurement process?        

A:  Yes, company will still be eligible. 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

End of Addendum # 1 


